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MEMORANDUM FOR: W. Morris, EEB, DET, RES
V. Noonan, EQB, DE, NRR
R. J. Bosnak, MEB, DE, NRR
W. T. Russell, SEPB, DL, NRR
F. P. Schauer, SEB, DL, NRR
K. Kniel, GIB, DST, NRR
Z. R. Fosztoczy, RSCB, DST, NRR

FROM:

=

. E. Campbell, Jr., MSEB, DET, RES

SUBJECT: SwRI PROJECT, ,"SEISMIC QUALIFICATION OF NUCLEAR PLANT
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT", CONTRACT NRC-04-81-185

On March 17, 1983, NRC received Quarterly Progress Report #7 for SwRI project

02-6582. A copy is attached for your information and comment as you deem

appropriate.
W. E. Campbell, Jr.
Mechanical/Structural Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

Enclosure:

1. Quarterly Progress Report #7

DISTRIBUTION

JRichardson, w/enc]
JBurns, w/encl. TYCheng, w/encl.
GBagchi, EQB, P234 w/encl.

Contrac i NRC-04-81-185
‘ DC 087 & PDR w/encl™s(Send to DMB 042) Enclosure(s) are not in DCS

‘NAnderson, w/encT. GIB 268

KVMorton, w/o encl. AR 2233

GAArlotto, w/o encl. LCShao, w/o encl.
WFAnderson, w/o encl.

MSEB Reading, w/o encl. MSEB Subject w/o encl.
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